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STATE OF
COLORADO Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Extension approval
2 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, May 2, 2022 at 2:28 PM
To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>, Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>, Jon Mueller
<jon.mueller@kilgorecompanies.com>

Please see attached letter.

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

COLORADO
e

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov

Department of Natural Resources

E Extension_for_Markers_May23rd.pdf
101K

Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> Fri, May 20, 2022 at 10:07 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>, Jon Mueller
<Jon.Mueller@kilgorecompanies.com>

Good morning Rob —

In regards to the markers around the affected area at the Delta Paving Gravel Pit our contractor Roland Engineering has
not been able to schedule us in due to their heavy workload. | have spoken to them and they feel confident they can get

the work done by June 6! if not earlier. With that | would request another extension until June 6th, 2022.
| apologize for the delay.
Jim

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>; Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>; Jon Mueller
<Jon.Mueller@kilgorecompanies.com>

Subject: Extension approval
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